N BETIONAL FORM NO, 10 5010106
MAY 1962 EDITION
GAa GEN. 28l O, 27 T
olson

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT DeLoach

Mohr
Wick
Memorandum | Con
o o
| TOo :Mr, D, J. Brennan, J:} /Vi ‘\D’A-T.E: 5/29/67 R e
! Sullivan
{ vr rpimsarizraw ~<eaeprmp L, = Mo Branigan Trotier
FROM :S, J, Papicdtl e cmmiz s ws e aemg  (Lendhan) Hote. Roam
‘ - "Y'= Liaison Gandy
1 - w.

JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY

NOVENBER 22,1963, £oar T b g0 BV T
DALLAS, TEXAS “ /. ; Sl

slazdiven @ 3
~N g
N _ oS 4‘,.;L,;

BECT ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
‘ b7<,

Reference is made to the allegation that
as been connected with the Central Intelligence \
_Agency (CIA)., As previously reported, CIA denies that Novel
has ever been associated with the Agency. EE

On 5/25/67, m CIA, reiterated to the waO)
Liaison Agent that an ve review of CIA records and WSSy Q
interview of numerous CIA employees have failed to develop Skt ki
any information whatsoever indicating that Novel was employed*aéj

by, connected with, associated with, or contacted by CIA, Pe,~

He admitted that CIA was still very much concerned because c;;rri
the Agency could not exclude the possibility that during N
the very involved planning of the Bay of Pigs operation r' bs
some CIA employee may have had contact with Novel, and the .
matter was pever reported. There is also the possibility .ﬁ

4+ a

'y

that contact may have taken place, but Novel was known under
another identity. He stated that CIA is seeking photographs
of Novel and plans to exhibit them to various CIA employees
who have been connected with the Bay of Pigs operation,

During the course of this meeting, the Liaison
Agent pointed out that CIA has been dealing independently
with the Department of Justice concerning Novel or aspects
of Garrison's activities as they might relate to CIA, The
Liaison Agent stated it was natural for one to suspect that
maybe there have been some developments which CIA has found
fitting not to reveal to us but may be disclosing to the
Department. was told that, if so, CIA could take the N
consequences in e event of some conflict in the future. : )
advised that he was not aware of the nature of the

cussions between CIA's Legal Counsel, Larry Houstom, and

the Department of Justice. However, he doubted very much that
there were any developments which had any bearing 02{33.(@

Bureau's interests. REC 54 bA- 10¢€ ﬂ@ﬂ
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a contacted the Ligison Agent on 5/26/67
and state at CIA has now firmfly concluded that

never was connected with CIA

in any capacity whatsoever., MSC)Sedm
Y031
ACTION: Per
. .
The above information is being directed to the
attention of the Soviet Section, /?49




